Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Licensing Panel

Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp

Tel: 0151 691 8608

e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk
AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair of the Panel.

MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are invited to consider whether they have any personal or
prejudicial interests in connection with any of the items on this agenda

and if so, to declare them and state what they are.

OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION
NUMBER EJ53 PKU (Pages 1 - 6)

OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION
NUMBER DE52 HNK (Pages 7 - 12)

OVERAGE VEHICLE - CITROEN C5, REGISTRATION NUMBER
WP53 AWR (Pages 13 - 18)

OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION
NUMBER SM53 EXW (Pages 19 - 22)

OVERAGE VEHICLE - FORD GALAXY, REGISTRATION NUMBER
OV03 NNE (Pages 23 - 28)

OVERAGE VEHICLE - FORD GALAXY, REGISTRATION NUMBER
Y634 UEN (Pages 29 - 34)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR -
PART 1

To consider any other business that the Chair accepts as being urgent.

EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND
PUBLIC

The following items contain exempt information.

RECOMMENDATION: That, under section 100 (A) (4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by
the relevant paragraphs of Part | of Schedule 12A (as amended) to
that Act. The Public Interest test has been applied and favours
exclusion.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE -CONVICTION RECEIVED (MDS)
(Pages 35 - 38)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED
(GRA) (Pages 39 -42)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW (JB)
(Pages 43 - 46)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED (JDB)
(Pages 47 - 50)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED (AK)
(Pages 51 - 52)

= LUNCH BREAK =

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (WPMCC)
(Pages 53 - 56)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (DJJ) (Pages 57
- 60)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (JGMCM)
(Pages 61 - 64)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (JJP) (Pages 65
- 68)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (GPW) (Pages
69 - 72)



21.

22.

23.

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (BLMCL) (Pages
73 - 76)

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (LJW) (Pages 77
- 80)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR -
PART 2

To consider any other business that the Chair accepts as being urgent.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following
vehicle: a Vauxhall Astra, registration number EJ53 PKU, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Edwards has applied to re-license the vehicle as
he considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 19 May 2010.

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 2 January 2004.

Page 1



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0
41

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0
9.1

On expiry of a previous licence on 20 November 2011, an application was made for
a further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth
birthday. After inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at one of the Council’s
authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under delegated powers.

The vehicle has been examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations
and the pass certificate is attached to this report.

The current licence was due to expire on 20 May 2012, but it has been extended to
8 June 2012, the date of this meeting.

RELEVANT RISKS
There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS
There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

Page 2



12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

14.1 It is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL
Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Walsh Auto Engineering Lid FAIL WAL
164 - 190 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, CH41 3QQ //
0151 647 5131 PASS WA\ SFTSag 22U ¥

Haclg_g‘iey Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle Compliance Test Certificate

TAXI EDLARISR

Plate No: 5} o

Zoth ™
3 QO(

3

[ ] Hackney [i}rivate Hire Year of manufacture: 2¢o¢>'3,

Reg No: &S‘S : Ptu

VINiChassis No: L o (o T & C 2Ste g 0227490

Make/Model: Vewxhall aséea

Colour: -\Ol Je Mileage: ’0 7‘0#?

B/G month [:‘ 12 month

Pass

Fail

Comments

VOSA MOT

COMPLIANCE TEST

1

Exterior of Vehicle

Doors/catches/hinges/seals

Bodywork/paintwork

Windows/etching/tint/seals

CLEVELAND ST./POOL 51.

Reversing lights

RIRKENHEAD

HCV steps/sliding doors

Boot

Fel: 0151 666 6625

Interior/seals

Engine Compartment

Leaks

s
e,

Hoses

NS N ST H il e TN
WHEL. VERILLETAOY

Mounts

Wheels/tyres

Spare

Wheel brace and jack

Interior of vehicle

Carpets/mats/seats

Lights/switches

Heaters/demister

Window locks/winders

Rubbers/pedals

MPYV step/signs

Motion/safety/child

locks/warning lamps/signs

Door/grab handles

Y

intercom/CCTV/Wiring

Fire extinguishers

HCV Taxi signs

Underside of vehicle

QIO |I~N|OD

Wheelchair facilities

N NSRRI R NSNS AN

Anchorages/restraints/ramps

~

| certify that | have read and understood the above defects and Customer name ., t.. E‘/)M ! "s ..........
advised items, which are or
next MOT, compliance teft

y b_eco‘me defective before the Customer addres. k‘l L\.c v %,qn Q/)
ervice is due *

\P}‘/

it et e o = o e




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following
vehicle: a Vauxhall Astra, registration number DE52 HNK, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Keeley has applied to re-license the vehicle as he
considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 11 November 2002.

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 11 November 2002.

Page 7



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0
9.1

On expiry of a previous licence on 11 November 2010, an application was made for
a further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth
birthday and after inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at Walsh Autos,
one of the Council’s authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under
delegated powers.

On expiry of that licence on 14 May 2011, an application was considered by the
Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was granted,
subject to new seat covers being fitted and paintwork on the bonnet and rear
bumper being repaired. The work required was completed to the satisfaction of the
Licensing Team Leader.

On expiry of that licence on 14 November 2011 a further application was
considered by the Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence and this was
granted.

The vehicle has been examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations
and the pass certificate is attached to this report.

The current licence was due to expire on 14 May 2012, but this has been extended
to 8 June 2012, the date of this meeting.

RELEVANT RISKS

There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

Page 8



10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION/S

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

14.1 1t is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL

Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



- TAXI K eELEY

Walsh Auto Engineering Lid FAIL WAL
164 - 190 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, CH41 300 —— / 5
0151 647 5131 PASS | WAZSSE TreSz 2 e
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle Compliance Test Certificate
Plate No: { | Ly 1‘4’6”@% [ ] Hackney [ }Arivate Hire Year of manufacture: Z2rc 2
RegNo: DE 2. A Nk VIN/Chassis No: C&)OCO Té.p&g&goo é O Zé
Make/Model: \/r;( uxhall a gérq Colour: b[uel Mileage: 2 2'4 602
[ZrG month D 12menth |Pass | Fail | Comments
SA MOT
VO o
COMPLIANCE TEST
1| Exterior of Vehicle ~ )
Doors/catches/hinges/seals | -~ P No: 43339
i /
Bodyworklpaintwork ALE WALSH AUTO ENG’R LTD
Windows/etching/tint/seals - P CLEVELAND ST /POOI ST
Reversing lights < - el ‘;:;Mvu o
HCV steps/sliding doors 4 R
2 Boot Tel 01516666625
Interior/seals T
3 | Engine Compartment
7
Leaks WBC VEHIr &
Hoses e O ™RV rﬁﬁu
Mounts Vs
4| Wheels/tyres e P
‘Spare /‘ \‘% "
Wheel brace and jack 7 @ ‘ \ i b
5| Interior of vehicle - A
" | Carpets/mats/seats - P
Lights/switches - L
Heaters/demister 7 N
Window locks/winders g
Rubbers/pedals
MPYV step/signs "
Motion/safety/child v
locks/warning lamps/signs o |
Door/grab handles S i
Intercom/CCTV/Wiring //
6| Fire extinguishers 4 P
T VA
7 | HCV Taxi signs -
8| Underside of vehicle 7
9 | Wheelchair facilities /
Anchorages/restraintsiramps /
| certify that | have feagd and understood the above defects and
advised items, whith d@re or may become defective before the
next MOT, compTfameedest or service is due
Customer signature
Date of test Oq OS 20‘2-
Tester signature ... 0.0 ...




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 5

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following
vehicle: a Citroen C5, registration number WP53 AWR, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Nugent has applied to re-license the vehicle as he
considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 27 February 2007.

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 6 January 2004.

Page 13



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0
41

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0
9.1

On expiry of a previous licence on 14 November 2011, an application was made for
a further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth
birthday. After inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at one of the Council’s
authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under delegated powers.

The vehicle has been examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations
and the pass certificate is attached to this report.

The current licence was due to expire on 14 May 2012, but it has been extended to
8 June 2012, the date of this meeting.

RELEVANT RISKS
There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS
There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

Page 14



12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

14.1 It is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL
Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



TAX| NUGEDT

¢ alsh Auto Engineering Ltd FAIL WAL
/.64 -190 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, CH41 300 -
/01516475131 PASS | ] [ WA EI 1Y 222100

Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle Compliance Test Certificate

Plate No: & =) Q’:r es- ,q_) [ ] Hackney [ ] Private Hire Year of manufacture: 72 0O 3

RegNo A )PSTD  Awiiz VINChassis No: )R V& @2 HZRRaL S oS !
MakeiModel: 0 \ o~ €. Colour: {3\ oA Mieage: 7 «§ (St
6 month [:] 12month |Pass | Fail | Comments
VOSA MOT -
COMPLIANCE TEST
1| Exterior of Vehicle
Doorslcatches/hinges/seals | —
Bodywork/paintwork - No: 42320
Windows/etching/tint/seais — ALE WAL QL'; v,; ,::;: :.,M Ty X e
Reversing lights - ) “:.:,. ;.:; ,::ui‘ CorY Di‘uvn,_l_:'_l -
HCV steps/sliding doors - sk i‘:?m DI
2| Boot BIRKENHEAD
Interior/seals — Tel: 0157 666 6625
3| Engine Compartment
Leaks -
Hoses - e ,
Mounts = MR C VEHICIE PARS”
4| Wheels/tyres o "
Spare -
Wheel brace and jack -~
5| Interior of vehicle D /il '
Carpets/mats/seats - AL PV
Lights/switches -
Heaters/demister -
Window locks/winders —
Rubbers/pedals -
MPV step/signs -
.Motion/safety/child -
locks/warning lamps/signs -~
Door/grab handles —
Intercom/CCTV/Wiring -~
6| Fire extinguishers -~
7| HCV Taxi signs —
8 | Underside of vehicle -
9 | Wheelchair facilities -
Anchorages/restraints/ramps —

I certify that | have read and understood the above defects and Customer name SPQ ..... M 0 TORS ........
advised items, which are or may become defective before the Customer address SS ] S-{- %\u\ Qa{ R

..............................................

next MOT, compliancebtest or s‘ e is due QQ::KFQFF'QC‘!“! C)-;ZBMY ----------

Customer signatureS# 7.0

O
Date of test ..............

Tester signature




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 6

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following
vehicle: a Vauxhall Astra, registration number SM53 EXW, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Thomas has applied to re-license the vehicle as he
considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 17 June 2011.

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 22 December 2003.

Page 19



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0
9.1

On expiry of a previous licence on 16 December 2011, an application was made for
a further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth
birthday. After inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at one of the Council’s
authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under delegated powers.

The vehicle has been examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations
and the pass certificate will be available at the meeting.

The current licence is due to expire on 16 June 2012.

RELEVANT RISKS

There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS
There are no specific implications arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

Page 20



12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

14.1 1t is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL

Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

vehicle: a Ford Galaxy, registration number OV03 NNE, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Oates has applied to re-license the vehicle as he
considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 2 August 2007.

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 21 May 2003.

Page 23



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0
9.1

On expiry of a previous licence on 20 May 2011, an application was made for a
further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth birthday
and after inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at Walsh Autos, one of the
Council’'s authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under delegated
powers.

On expiry of that licence on 20 November 2011, an application was considered by
the Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was
granted.

The vehicle has been examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations
and the pass certificate is attached to this report.

The current licence was due to expire on 20 May 2012, but this has been extended

to 8 June 2012, the date of this meeting.

RELEVANT RISKS

There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS

There are no specific implications arising from this report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS
There are no specific implications arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

Page 24



11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

14.1 It is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL
Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



TAXI OATES

Walsh Auto Engineering Ltd FAIL WAL
164 - 190 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, CH41 300 — :
0151 647 5131 | PASS | T | WAGZXS &5 gq.

Hackney Carrlage / Private Hire Vehicle Compliance Test Certificate
Plate Nogcrq, 2@ /m au / 17 [ ] Hackney We Hire Year of manufacture: L@)Q)B
RegNo(N O3 NN EY ViNGhassis ol MO G %< OSS s FE /7 242
Makybﬁfidel:po ok (\«%Lﬁm\ / Coloury o0 Mileage:l@l 855

6 month D12 month Paés Fail | Comments

VOSA MOT

COMPLIANCE TEST

1 | Exterior of Vehicle

Doors/catches/hinges/seals

Bodywork/paintwork

Windows/etching/tint/seals

Reversing lights

HCV steps/sliding doors
2| Boot

Interior/seals

3 | Engine Compartment

L.eaks

NN NSNS

Hoses

Mounts
4 | Wheels/tyres
Spare

g

Wheel brace and jack

5 | Interior of vehicle

Carpets/mats/seats

Lights/switches

Heaters/demister

Window locks/winders

Rubbers/pedals

X

MPV step/signs

Motion/safety/child

locks/warning lamps/signs

Door/grab handles
intercom/CCTV/Wiring
Fire extinguishers

AMNANNNNANAN NN Y

HCV Taxi signs

Underside of vehicle

Wl (N

Wheelchair facilities P

\\

Anchorages/restraints/ramps

| certify that | have read and understood the above defects and Customer name .
advised items, which are or may become defective before the
next MOT, compliance test or service i is due

.............................................................................

Customer signature ... 7. 0. 54

Date oftest ......0......0....... ,

Tester signature



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 8

WIRRAL COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
8 JUNE 2012
SUBJECT: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
APPLICATION
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL
REPORT OF: Director of Law HR and Asset Management
KEY DECISION? NO
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application to re-license the following

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

vehicle: a Ford Galaxy, registration number Y634 UEN, beyond the normal over-
age date for a licensed private hire vehicle.

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The current private hire vehicle licence conditions do not allow a vehicle to be
licensed beyond the date eight years from the date of first registration, unless the
Council is satisfied that the vehicle is suitable, having regard to mileage,
appearance, condition and safety features. This condition relating to the age of the
vehicle was imposed to improve the standard of vehicle being licensed for private
hire.

Private hire vehicle licences are issued on a twelve monthly basis, however once a
vehicle reaches six years old, six monthly licences are issued until the vehicle
reaches eight years old.

Once a vehicle reaches eight years old, if the proprietor considers it to be in
exceptional condition an application can be made to re-license the vehicle for a
further six months. That licence can be issued under delegated authority, subject to
the vehicle being inspected by officers and being considered to be suitable as in
paragraph 2.1 above. Any further application cannot be granted under delegated
authority and must be referred to the Licensing Panel.

APPLICATION

The proprietor of the vehicle, Mr Locke has applied to re-license the vehicle as he
considers it to be in exceptional condition.

The vehicle has been licensed as a private hire vehicle since 4 June 2004 and the
current licence expires on 9 June 2012.

Page 29



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

The date of first registration of this vehicle is 19 April 2001. The vehicle is therefore
11 years old.

On expiry of a previous licence on 20 April 2009, an application was made for a
further six month licence, thereby extending it beyond the vehicle’s eighth birthday
and after inspection and a satisfactory compliance test at Walsh Autos, one of the
Council’s authorised testing stations, the licence was granted under delegated
powers.

On expiry of that licence on 19 October 2009, an application was considered by the
Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was granted.

On expiry of that licence on 18 May 2010, an application was considered by the
Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was granted
subject to a number of defects being rectified. The work required was completed to
the satisfaction of the Licensing Team Leader.

On expiry of that licence on 9 December 2010, an application was considered by
the Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was
granted subject to a number of defects being rectified. The work required was
completed to the satisfaction of the Licensing Team Leader.

On expiry of that licence on 9 June 2011, an application was considered by the
Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was granted.

On expiry of that licence on 9 December 2011, an application was considered by
the Licensing Panel to grant a further six month licence. The application was
granted subject to a specific defect being rectified. The work required was
completed to the satisfaction of the Licensing Team Leader.

3.10 The vehicle has been inspected by licensing officers and a number of defects

noted. A copy of the conditions notice indicating the defects which are to be
rectified by 8 June 2012 is attached to this report.

3.11 The vehicle is being examined at one of the Council’s authorised testing stations

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

and the pass certificate will be available at the meeting.

RELEVANT RISKS
There are none arising directly from this report.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

There is no provision for other options to be considered.

CONSULTATION

This is not a matter which requires consultation.

Page 30



7.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS

7.1 There are no specific implications arising from this report.

8.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS
8.1 There are no specific implications arising from this report.

9.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
9.1 A decision of this Panel can be subject to appeal.

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

10.1 Has the potential impact of the proposal been reviewed with regard to equality?

10.2 No because there is no relevance to equality.

11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no specific carbon reduction implications arising from this report.

12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1 There are Community Safety implications arising out of this report due to the safety
aspects of private hire vehicles.

13.0 RECOMMENDATION

13.1 That the Panel consider whether or not to re-license this vehicle for a further six
months.

14.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION

14.1 It is a delegated function of this Panel to determine applications for Private Hire
Vehicle Licences where the vehicle is over eight years old.

REPORT AUTHOR: Margaret Calvert
Licensing Team Leader
telephone: 0151 691 8476
email: margaretcalvert@wirral.gov.uk

REFERENCE MATERIAL

Private Hire Vehicle Licence application form
Private Hire Vehicle conditions notice

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



e

SWIRRAL

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE
<m_.=0rmm CONDITION NOTICE

Uwo.czmuolbz_\mw Qmwm:m

Department of Regeneration (Licensing mmo:oa
Wirral Borough Council -
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Part Il

Proprietor Driver
Name __ Stefen  Roy bocke Name e 1,
Address 2.7 LANCASTER Py U E Badge No. L1716 13
r“ SCARD o . W
perator Gl AL
W1 RRAL. ARGILE
4 FLP Call sign A0S

Vehicle details

Registration No. Plate No.

[PlVIF]O]!

Y63 FUE _

v . ;, * [Issue details

| HEREBY GIVE YOU NOTICE that the above mentioned vehicle was inspected in

\WALLASEY  TownN WAL L

on 21/035/201% at 14oo m:&@cbo: inspection the following defects/br eaches
of your Vehicle Licence Conditions were noted.

Your attention is drawn to Section 68 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976. You are requested to rectify the defects/breaches listed and you

Town Hall, Brighton Street, Wallasey on or before Q%./06/20i 72_

YOU ARE ALSO-REQUIRED-TO PRODUCE-A"GURRENT DOCUMENT
"OF INiS! >zom/mox4:m VEHICLEBY .7~/ 20..

. pursuant to Section 50 (4) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.
Failure to produce evidence of vehicle insurance without reasonable cause is a criminal

- offence and may also resuit in the vehicle licence being suspended under Section 68 of
the above Act.

are required to make the vehicle available for further inspection at the Licensing Office,

Defects/Breaches of Conditions
(D DAVRGE ACROSS ENTIRE F/eumeer. (RTC)
@ DavaGe To Rona BusafER Z\m_vm,

@ Buepc e RusT O\M\% Paned

wfv —_— Bs7 Tor 6F DRwERS Book .
ﬂmv ﬂ\hu ASSEMNGER  SLAT Covik. hooSe

\mu Hote i~ cArfesr — DRIVERS wELL

Q Z\U WES DAMAGED AD MIS— MATCHED
@ creLe lamse Ofs/R Inssenced AREA

@ Z\M\w LiGHT CovEk HOLED

:@ \mprpx«
_.d Bu LELinNG To Q\M\F Dock. APZ\;W of
iy e o BoUYwoeR Roumb Tof  OF

TR 14

UG MISSHNG

T,Zm Pp

M\ LI I BSCREEN

Page 33

NOTWITHSTANDING the above defects/breaches, your vehicle must be fit in all
respects when it is presented for further inspection and testing, otherwise you will
be liable for further suspension, revocation or non-renewal of your licence.

Signed - N N M\ﬁ fawc
s

Date L2/ OS._ /2010

(Authorised Officer)

1647




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Item 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 20

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



	Agenda
	3 OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION NUMBER EJ53 PKU
	Edwards PV370

	4 OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION NUMBER DE52 HNK
	Keeley PV114

	5 OVERAGE VEHICLE - CITROEN C5, REGISTRATION NUMBER WP53 AWR
	Nugent PV97

	6 OVERAGE VEHICLE - VAUXHALL ASTRA, REGISTRATION NUMBER SM53 EXW
	7 OVERAGE VEHICLE - FORD GALAXY, REGISTRATION NUMBER OV03 NNE
	Oates PV397

	8 OVERAGE VEHICLE - FORD GALAXY, REGISTRATION NUMBER Y634 UEN
	Locke PV701

	11 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE -CONVICTION RECEIVED (MDS)
	12 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED (GRA)
	13 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION TO RENEW (JB)
	14 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED (JDB)
	15 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - CONVICTION RECEIVED (AK)
	16 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (WPMcC)
	17 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (DJJ)
	18 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (JGMcM)
	19 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (JJP)
	20 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (GPW)
	21 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (BLMcL)
	22 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE - APPLICATION (LJW)

